[bookmark: _GoBack]Academic Senate Minutes
October 11, 2012
3:00 – 5:00, Commons

Abstract

Chair Report. Agenda approved. Minutes delayed. GE Experimental Course Process and Form – First Reading completed. President Report. Provost Report. Vice Chair Report. Posthumous MA degree request for Marcia K. Brown approved. Associated Students Report. Statewide Senator Report. Annual Report on International Programs. APC Report. EPC Report. FSAC Report. SAC Report. CFA Report. Staff Rep Report. 

Present: Richard Senghas, Ben Ford, Maria Hess, Brian Wilson, Michaela Grobbel, Sam Brannen, Birch Moonwomon, Helmut Wautischer, Marco Calavita, Parissa Tadrissi, John Palmer, Ed Beebout, Jennifer Roberson, Terry Lease, Karen Brodsky, Tom Buckley, Jean Chan, Sharon Cabaniss, Matty Mookerjee, Noel Byrne, Laura Watt, Lena McQuade, Michael Pinkston, Marisa Thigpen, Edie Brown, Ruben Armiñana, Andrew Rogerson, Andy Merrifield, Anthony Gallino, Mary Beth Hull, Deborah Roberts, Armand Gilinsky, Viki Montera, Karen Thompson

Absent: Margaret Purser, Catherine Nelson, Merlin Hanauer, Sandra Shand, Larry Furukawa-Schlereth, Matthew Lopez-Phillips

Guests: Jeffery Reeder, Elaine Sundberg, Theresa Alfaro-Velcamp, Amanda McGowan

Chair Report – R. Senghas presiding

R. Senghas noted that Chair Purser was attending the second annual conference on the future of the CSU being held at Northridge. He announced that the Senate Analyst, Laurel Holmstrom, had emergency surgery that it was successful and she was home resting. He thanked Shawn Kilat, Dennis Goss, Rosanna Pina and Bryan Jamerson for their help during her absence. He reminded the Senate that the event with Lee Mun Wah would happen the next day in the GMC. He noted the Emeritus Dinner was happening the upcoming Sunday at the French Garden Restaurant. The next conversation event in the Faculty Center with Chair Purser would be from 12-1 on Monday with Bruce Berkowitz attending to talk about creative ways to integrate the curriculum and the co-curriculum. He said Faculty Governance was working with Associated Students, CSUEU, CFA, the Academic Professionals of California and SSU Administration on a rally in support of Prop 30 and encouraging folks to vote that would be held on Thursday, October 25th in the Stevenson Quad. He reported that the Senate Budget Subcommittee talked with ACT to follow up on the budgeting principles that were created. He said the SBS would be creating an inventory of department budget strategies and asking departments if the strategies were sustainable, and if there were anything ideas they would like to do, but could not and identify those impediments. They also wanted to create a university wide department chair listserv so chairs could start talking to each other. There would also be an Organizational Development facilitated budget dialogues session on November 30th.  That even was scheduled for after the election, so there would be better information. 

Approval of Agenda – Approved.

Minutes delayed.

Consent items on agenda not approved, as they had not been emailed to the Senators. 

GE Experimental Course Process and Form – First Reading -  M. Smith

M. Smith said that the form codifies the process that the GE subcommittee had been using to approve experimental GE courses. The GE subcommittee noticed there was not a lot of direction to faculty about what information was needed to apply for an experimental GE course, so this form would help the committee have all the information it needed to make these determinations. There were a few questions. First reading completed. 

President Report – R. Armiñana

R. Armiñana reported that the Board of Trustees had appointed a new Chancellor to the CSU, Dr. Tim White, who would start at the end of December. R. Armiñana said he had heard good things about Dr. White and that the new Chancellor would probably visit the campus in the coming months. He noted that the Green Music Center had officially opened.

Provost Report – A. Rogerson

A. Rogerson reported on the Statewide Provost’s meeting and said they had also heard very good things about the new Chancellor. He said they received some preliminary data on the Early Start program. He said about 11% of students in the math portion of Early Start across the CSU had shown improvement without remediation. Surprisingly, 15% had never registered for Early Start. The data seemed to suggest that there was more success with three unit courses. However, SSU had done well with one unit courses, so he would try to get that across to the CSU. A member thought it would be good to also have data about how these students progress through their GE Math and English. She asked where the conversations were happening about the proposal to have Extended Education and International Studies merge and to change the name of the School. The Provost said that discussion was now in EPC. She also asked about the status of the Crisis Advocate position. The Provost thought it was going forward, but would check on that. 

Vice Chair Report – R. Senghas

R. Senghas noted that it had been brought to the attention of Structure and Functions that one of the lecturer senators had dropped below the eligibility qualifications and could no longer serve or vote.  So they had relied on precedent and talked with the Senator. He was understanding and a call had gone out for a semester replacement. Structure and Functions will talk about this particular problem, but would defer their conversation until after the November election. R. Senghas noted the requirements for voting and service were in the Constitution, so those were not easy to change. 

Posthumous MA degree request for Marcia K. Brown – K. Jaffe

R. Senghas noted the procedures for granting posthumous degrees were in the Senate packet for reference. Graduate students who had not advanced to candidacy could receive a posthumous degree based on excellent scholarship and contribution to the community. K. Jaffe spoke about Marcia Brown’s excellence in coursework, research and service. Motion to waive first reading. Second. No objection. A member asked about the background of the posthumous degree policy and how often it occurred. R. Senghas said it did not happen often and many CSU campuses had such policies. Posthumous degree request approved. 

Associated Students Report – A. Gallino

A. Gallino reported that Associated Students was working on various resolutions, one of which was about improving relations with residents in M section of Rohnert Park. The others were about AS officers attending programming events and supporting Prop. 30. 

Statewide Senator Report – B. Wilson

B. Wilson noted that the Statewide Senate Academic Affairs committee had completely re-written their resolution regarding the 120 unit cap. He said he had sent the new resolution out on Senate-Talk for feedback.

Annual Report on International Programs – T. Alfaro-Velcamp, M. Thigpen

T. Alfaro-Velcamp thanked the faculty for choosing her to be the faculty rep to Academic Council for International Programs and that since she had done that as a student, she was very excited to do it again. She said that SSU would be hosting the Academic Council for International Programs on April 18 and 19th. She said after consulting with M. Thigpen and faculty members, she found an interest to have  a working group of faculty members. She was putting together such a group and they would assess faculty concerns about international programs, talk about how to better communicate with faculty and decide if a working group was needed. She said she would return to the Senate to report back on the working group progress. M. Thigpen provided current information and statistics about International programs at SSU. Over 150 students had already attended information sessions about Study Abroad and they were only two weeks into the sessions. She passed out the new IP brochure from the CSU and noted programs that had been suspended and new programs. She passed out information about students studying abroad by department. The numbers were a bit lower due to the change in the deadline to apply and the economy in general. There was also data comparing the CSUs and how many students they send abroad. SSU remained in the top three. She passed out data also on the National Student Exchange program and noted that some students actually utilized NSE to Study Abroad at more locations than were offered through the CSU IP. She also provided data on international students and discussed her desire to recruit more international students to SSU. She spoke about the Lessons from Abroad conference she attended that was about working with re-entry students for study abroad programs. She noted Fulbright’s were coming up and asked for more faculty to help on those interview committees. Two students were applying for Fulbright teaching assistantships. She talked about her office doing info sessions in classes and invited students to visit her office for information too. The student rep offered very positive feedback to M. Thigpen, as close friends of his were studying abroad this year. A member asked how articulation agreements were worked out for international students who were bringing units from other institutions. M. Thigpen said Evidge Day in Admissions worked with international students and articulations. T. Alfaro-Velcamp said the faculty working group would be looking at this issue. A member asked about the demographics of students going abroad. M. Thigpen said it was easy to capture some of that data, but some of it was trickier to capture. A member asked if the cost of studying abroad would increase due to International Programs moving to Extended Education. M. Thigpen said, no, International Programs was a systemwide program. A member asked if there were plans to increase matriculated international students at SSU and who was coordinating such plans. M. Thigpen said Dean Merickel was coordinating that. She discussed potential opportunities with International Programs in Extended Ed. T. Alfaro-Velcamp said her job was to help send students abroad. A member noted that international students really needed more support once they were here and underscored the value of the study abroad experience for SSU students. M. Thigpen noted the office does “coffee and culture” hours for cultural help and issues. Vice Chair Senghas thanked M. Thigpen and T. Alfaro-Velcamp for the report. 

APC Report – D. Roberts

D. Roberts said APC had completed their work on the online education policy. She would be meeting with the other standing committee chairs before bringing it to the Senate. 

EPC Report – A. Gilinsky

A. Gilinsky said EPC passed revisions to the B.S. in Business. He noted that Dean Merickel had sent a letter to EPC about changing the name of Extended Education to Extended and International Education. They would be discussing that at their next meeting. A member asked if there was a university policy governing name changes to Schools. A. Gilinsky said that the letter was friendly and that the name change was coming to EPC for review and input. A member asked about the status of the Program Review Subcommittee. A. Gilinsky said the committee had met and was beginning to work on program reviews. The members had elected Stephen Galloway as the Chair of that subcommittee. 

FSAC Report – V. Montera

V. Montera reported that FSAC had a productive meeting on the instructional materials policy. 
SAC Report – K. Thompson

K. Thompson reported that SAC met with J. Kornfeld to discuss the merger of Student Affairs and Academic Affairs. She noted that he was now overseeing Advising, Testing, EOP, Career Services and Orientation. 

The Chair noted that if anyone wanted to send materials to the Senate to send them to Shawn Kilat and Ben Ford to make sure they get out to Senators in the Senate Analyst’s absence. 

Staff Rep Report – M. B. Hull

M. B. Hull reported that staff was concerned about safety issues regarding skateboarders and bikers on campus wearing iPods or talking on cell phones. There was some discussion. The Vice Chair said they would discuss this at the Executive Committee. The Associated Students rep said he would bring information from the student perspective. 

CFA Report – A. Merrifield

A. Merrifield said it was a good day for certain union workers – the Giants defeated the Reds by 6 – 4. 

Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by Laurel Holmström 







1
Senate Minutes 10/11/12			

R e T
R St A
A e e e A
B it A B S R O e e o Koo

ot Rt S Ben, Moro, Bri Wicr, ViocsGied
et : M"”'"’ i o By e E..YE'J.”M&L
i P i o R A, Andrn
v G AR S i

AR e e S S L

Gty R, e S, Teres Al Vs, Anands eGomsn
PR ——

PRI S
et e e
e e L
e
B e
TR R T
e b Py o ot Focs o o 14
e
i Ao St COUED,CFA-the Ak ool o oot
e ey
o o e A e
R
e e S ey
% _:'3-.:“_..,“..-, b

[— '




